# Jodi Fuller

Menasha, WI 54952 jojogirl457@gmail.com 19208104838

I am currently looking for a 3rd shift job .I have many skills. I have 17yrs experience working in home health care, in assisted living, private live in caregiver, 9 yrs . I am not a CNA. I have worked at a CBRF, I was ultimately the sole employee of a house with 4 residents. All employees for this establishment quit the day after I was hired....it was quite overwhelming with no relief for six months....and I was a live in.

I also have 20 yrs experience as a CSR/ cashier/ food services. I am a good cook and can cook specialty meals if needed for diet..I have awesome housekeeping skills and love working with the elderly. My first few years in this field most of my clients had dementia or alzheimers. I have experience with diabetics also. I work well alone or in a team.setting..I believe I would be an asset to your company as I believe the elderly deserve to have a right to a decent retirement , treated with respect, kindness, and dignity..

#### #readytowork

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

## Work Experience

#### **Crew Member/Cook**

Culvers October 2019 to Present

Crew member take and fill customers order in a timely manner. Clean and maintain a healthy and sanitary restaurant for employees and customers.

#### **Crew Member/Cashier**

Culvers of neenah - 10/2010 October 2019 to Present

Customer service related , cleaning to health code for restaurant, hospitality and guest services, prompt and timely service to guests to team workers alike.• Worked in a high pressure environment

- Maintained quality control
- Helped train new employees
- Worked the cash register
- Communicated with customers
- Helped customers with orders

#### **Cashier/Customer Service**

Toys 'R' Us - Albuquerque, NM October 2016 to December 2017

Helping customers find the right product for their needs, cashier, return customer service, maintain a clean and safe environment for customers and team mates

## **Evening supervisor cashier**

Murphy Mule Barn - Albuquerque, NM August 2012 to December 2016

Evening g shift supervisor of kitchen and wait staff. Cashiered orders, safely locked and secured money and restaurant for the night

#### Short Order Cook/Dishwasher

Slate street billiards - Rio Rancho, NM January 2016 to August 2016

Short order cook, food prep, dishwashing

Education

#### High school or equivalent in Education

Custer High School - Milwaukee, WI June 1981 to June 1986

## High school or equivalent

#### Skills

- Typing, computers, general filing (10+ years)
- Alzheimer's Care
- Food Safety
- Home Care
- Caregiving
- Dementia Care

#### Assessments

## Food Service: Customer Situations - Familiar

March 2020

Ensuring customer satisfaction, prioritizing tasks, and suggesting products in a food service setting. Full results: <u>https://share.indeedassessments.com/share\_to\_profile/</u> <u>b20ce43eb2300b20524c745946d8d504eed53dc074545cb7</u>

#### **Verbal Communication — Proficient**

March 2020

Speaking clearly, correctly, and concisely. Full results: <u>https://share.indeedassessments.com/</u> <u>share\_to\_profile/7b0746255ca3af72a3bc617e19a464c7eed53dc074545cb7</u>

Attention to Detail — Familiar

March 2020

Identifying differences in materials, following instructions, and detecting details among distracting information.

Full results: <u>https://share.indeedassessments.com/</u> <u>share\_to\_profile/625fb3919a277d46a34f518811619bfbeed53dc074545cb7</u>

### **Cooking Skills: Basic Food Preparation – Familiar**

March 2020

Preparing food, using cooking equipment, and converting ingredient measurements. Full results: <u>https://share.indeedassessments.com/share\_to\_profile/</u> <u>e09f0b85204ea65f9a346d970bee74fceed53dc074545cb7</u>

#### **Customer Focus & Orientation — Proficient**

March 2020

Responding to customer situations with sensitivity. Full results: <u>https://share.indeedassessments.com/share\_to\_profile/</u> de99b6d8531c00f6cc9a71f188c85673eed53dc074545cb7

#### **Bartending** — Familiar

March 2020

Understanding, pouring, and mixing drink orders. Full results: <u>https://share.indeedassessments.com/share\_to\_profile/</u> <u>d73a1f9cd1320ca155b1b88bbee1619ceed53dc074545cb7</u>

## Food Safety — Familiar

March 2020

Proper food handling, storage, and equipment use for preventing the spread of foodborne illness. Full results: <u>https://share.indeedassessments.com/</u> <u>share\_to\_profile/5dd4a55cd1c33b4aa133a43380925febeed53dc074545cb7</u>

## Memorization & Recall — Familiar

March 2020

Committing product or merchandise information to memory and recalling it at a later time. Full results: <u>https://share.indeedassessments.com/share\_to\_profile/</u> <u>a97d81f857aae15a454d147e4435ff0feed53dc074545cb7</u>

Indeed Assessments provides skills tests that are not indicative of a license or certification, or continued development in any professional field.

## Additional Information

I have 20plus years in customer service . Mostly in the food service industry. All aspects, from deli, bakery, cashier, short order cook. I have also been a caregiver for almost 20 yrs. It is the ultimate hands on CSR job you can have. 9 of those yrs were spent as a live in caregiver for 9 yrs in New Mexico. I find in my move back to Wisconsin I no longer want to work food services and I am seeking alternate employment opportunities.